

R&G FINANCIAL CORP  
Form 8-K  
October 05, 2005

**UNITED STATES  
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION  
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549  
Form 8-K  
CURRENT REPORT**

**Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934  
Date of Report (Date of Earliest Event Reported): October 4, 2005**

**R&G Financial Corporation**  
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)  
**Puerto Rico**  
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation)

**001-31381**  
(Commission File Number)

**66-0532217**  
(I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

**280 Jesús T. Piñero Ave.**  
**Hato Rey, San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918**  
(Address of principal executive offices and zip code)

**(787) 758-2424**  
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)

**Not applicable.**  
(Former name or former address, if changed since last report)

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following provisions:

- Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
- Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)
- Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))
-

Pre-commencement  
communications  
pursuant to  
Rule 13e-4(c)  
under the Exchange  
Act (17 CFR  
240.13e-4(c))

---

### **ITEM 8.01 OTHER EVENTS**

The Company announced today that it has received notification from The Nasdaq Stock Market, Inc. ( Nasdaq ) that the Nasdaq Listing Qualification Panel (the Panel ) has determined to delist the Company s four classes of outstanding preferred securities from The Nasdaq National Market, effective with the open of business on Thursday, October 6, 2005. The Company has been unable to timely file its Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2005 and June 30, 2005 (the Form 10-Qs ) due to the additional work associated with its ongoing efforts to restate its audited consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 and the related interim periods. The Company s failure to timely file these periodic reports violates Nasdaq Marketplace Rule 4310(c)(14) for continued listing on Nasdaq. The Nasdaq action does not impact the Company s common stock, which trades on the New York Stock Exchange.

On May 19, 2005, the Company disclosed that it received a notice from the Nasdaq Listing Qualifications Department indicating that because of the Company s failure to file its Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2005, the Company s four classes of outstanding preferred securities would be subject to delisting unless the Company requested a hearing. At the Company s request, a hearing was held on June 30, 2005. As a result of such hearing, the Company was advised by the Panel that its four classes of outstanding preferred securities would continue to be listed on The Nasdaq National Market, subject to certain conditions, including the filing of all delinquent Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q on or before September 30, 2005. On August 17, 2005, the Company announced that it received a Notification of Additional Delinquency with respect to the Company s four classes of outstanding preferred securities from the Nasdaq, which indicated that the Company s failure to timely file its Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005 was a further violation of Nasdaq Marketplace Rule 4310(c)(14). On September 15, 2005, the Company requested an extension from the Panel of the September 30, 2005 deadline for coming into full compliance with Nasdaq Marketplace Rule 4310(c)(14). However, the Panel has nonetheless determined to delist the Company s four classes of outstanding preferred securities from The Nasdaq National Market.

The Company may request that the Nasdaq Listing and Hearing Review Council (the Council ) review the Panel s decision to delist the Company s preferred securities from The Nasdaq National Market, within 15 days of the Panel s determination. However, such request will not stay the Panel s decision. The Company intends to seek the Council s review.

The four classes of the Company s outstanding preferred securities are not currently eligible to trade on the OTC Bulletin Board because the Company is not current in its reporting obligations under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act ). The Company expects that quotations for its four classes of outstanding preferred securities will appear in the National Daily Quotations Journal, often referred to as the pink sheets, where subscribing dealers can submit bid and ask prices on a daily basis.

The Company has been working diligently to complete the restatement process and file its amended report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004, including its restated financial statements, by the end of the year, and to file its quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the first three quarters of 2005 as soon as practicable thereafter. However, given the time involved to complete the restatement process, no assurance can be given as to when the restatement process will be complete. We wish to provide assurances that we are dedicated to achieving the completion of the restatement process and the filing to our quarterly financial reports for the current year as promptly as possible, and we are working diligently toward that end.

While the Company is unable to provide at this juncture complete financial results for any period within 2005 due to the previously announced restatement process, it will be providing certain unaudited and preliminary operational data for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 in the near future.

---

Portions of the disclosure contained in this Current Report on Form 8-K that are not statements of historical fact may include forward-looking statements. Statements regarding the Company's beliefs, plans, expectations or intentions regarding the future are forward-looking statements, within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Exchange Act. All such forward-looking statements are made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These forward-looking statements are subject to significant risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ materially from those described in such statements as a result of these risks and uncertainties. In particular, the forward-looking statements include statements about the Company's four classes of outstanding preferred securities trading on the pink sheets, the OTC Bulletin Board or The Nasdaq National Market and statements made regarding making required filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) in order to regain compliance. Investors are cautioned that all forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainty, including without limitation, the ability to continue to have the Company's four classes of preferred stock freely traded, to finalize and file, timely or otherwise, the Form 10-Qs or other periodic reports required under the Exchange Act, to meet requirements put forth by Nasdaq, and other risks detailed from time to time in the Company's SEC filings. The Company disclaims any intention or obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of events or circumstances after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

**ITEM 9.01 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND EXHIBITS**

(c) Exhibits 99.1 Press Release issued on October 5, 2005 by R&G Financial Corporation

---

**SIGNATURE**

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

**R&G FINANCIAL CORPORATION**

Date: October 5, 2005

By: /s/ Victor J. Galan  
Victor J. Galan  
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer